From: Gering, Charles

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Pratt, Marirose; Kono, Michiko; Devkota, Om; Russo, Todd; Dressler,
Jason

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Hendrickson, Peter; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon;
Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Ferrara Candy Company; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0604(b)

Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 11:34:43 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Good morning. | have received the Consent Agreement and Final Order and the
correspondence you sent. Thank you.

Chuck Gering

2]

Charles M. Gering

Attorney at Law

161 North Clark Street, Suite 2700
Chicago, lllinois 60601
312-261-2165

312-203-6507 mobile
cgering@pedersenhoupt.com

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, distribute or reproduce this
transmission (including any attachments). If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
e-mail reply.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Kono, Michiko
<Kono.Michiko@epa.gov>; Devkota, Om <devkota.om@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Gering, Charles
<cgering@pedersenhoupt.com>

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional _Hearing_Clerk

<R4 Regional_Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Ferrara Candy Company; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2020-0604(b)
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Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Ferrara Candy Company; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0604(b) filed
on August 2, 2021.

Mr. Gering—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,

Stanncn L. Ricthardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



